

Search

Revised 27/09/2023

Contents

CONTENTS	2
THE SEARCH PROCESS	5
SEARCH SCREENS	6
RESULTS SCREEN OPTIONS	
ITEM DETAILS	
INSTALLATION AND SETUP	10
SCREEN OPTIONS	11
THE MENU SCREEN/S	14
THE TITLEBAR	14
THE ICON BUTTONS	15
RESULTS IN ROW FORMAT:	17
RESULTS IN COLUMN FORMAT	18
ITEM DETAILS SCREEN	19
SEARCH CONTROLS	20
SEARCH SETUPS	21
To create a different Setup	
WINDOW	
Window and Full-screen modes Menu style	
Window Colour	
VISIBLE BUTTONS	
Item type icons Main Menu Headings	
Passwords	
SEARCH RESULTS	
Search Records Switches	
Switches	
Most Popular	
SEARCHING	40
HOW TO ENTER A SEARCH	40
Key Word Searches	
Nearest Word Searching – "Fuzzy logic"	
Advanced Key Word Searching: Boolean Searching – And, Or Advanced Key Word Searching: Truncated Word Searches	
Advanced Key word Searching: Truncaled word Searches Advanced Word Searching: Brackets	
Advanced Word Searching: Phrases	
Search Limiting	
Lexile and Level Limiting Hiding items from Search in Cataloguing	
TITLE SEARCHES	
SUBJECT, AUTHOR AND SERIES SEARCHES	
Cross References: SEE and SEE ALSO	
TITLES FOUND BY SEARCHES	
COLUMN STYLE PRESENTATION	
Row Style Presentation	

ITEM DETAILS	53
POWER SEARCH	55
WIZARD SEARCH	56
WEBSITES, WEBLINKS AND SHORTCUTS	
BOOK REVIEWS	60
BOOKBAG AND RESOURCE LISTS	64
USING THE BOOKBAG	64
Resource lists	65
Editing Resource Lists	67





The Search module allows users to search the database for items and people. Search also includes other functions beyond just searching the catalogue database.

Search can be opened either from the Main Menu, from Circulation or from the Search desktop icon. A Search only icon can be made available on other workstations, laptops and tables on the network.



Most other library systems use the term "Online Public Access Catalogue" or OPAC. Online refers to being on a computer, not necessarily on the Internet. Public Access means people other than library staff have access to the catalogue. Bookmark calls the OPAC simply Search. (The Wikipedia entry for OPAC contains a brief history.)

Note: Older versions of Bookmark used the terms Public Access or PAW. Many Bookmark users still fondly refer to Search as PAW. (Public Access for Windows)

The Search Process

- 1. Choose type of search e.g Keyword, Title, Series, Subject, Author.
- 2. Type search term(s).
- 3. Optionally select either Words Anywhere or Begins With search strategies.
- 4. Optionally limit search based on Item Type, Location and/or, Lexile.
- 5. Start search.
- 6. If Series, Subject or Author, select series, subject or author from list displayed. Titles are then listed.
- 7. View titles.
- 8. Select individual title to view details if required.

Other activities include:-

- Save titles found by a search into a Bookbag
- Transfer contents of the Bookbag into a Resource List
- Print list of titles found
- Read reviews about an item
- Write a review of an item
- Reserve a title
- If the entry is a website or ebook or an electronic resource, open it directly from the search
- Perform a Power Search if a basic search is not accurate enough
- Look up your details items on loan, in your history, reserved, your lists
- Read library news
- Look at Resource Lists
- View a list of PRC titles.
- List the most popular books in a category

Search Screens

Three different presentations for the Search menu screen are available.

Large Buttons Menu Style

Icons Menu Style

ookmark Search	Library	- • × Catalogue	R Rockmust Sauch
	 Keyword Subject Series 	Image: Title Image: End of the second se	Enter search words then click on Icon below to start:
Wizard Collections	- /	New Hers Bootlag Resource Help Ext	Leveranger Prom b Leveranger Prom b Leveranger Prom Prom Prom Prom Prom Prom Prom Pro

Radiobuttons Menu Style

R Bookmark Search	– – ×
Library Catalogue	
Search for:	
Search	
Words anywhere O Title O Subject O Author O Series O Barcode	
Limit search by	
Type of Search: Words anywhere in the field \sim	
Limit to item Type: v	
Limit to Location:	
Lexie range: From to	
Level range: From to	
🔺 🚺 🖕 🖉 👯 🚺 🚷 👁 🐲 🎹 📍	3
Wizard Collections Most Power Your PRC New News Bookbag Resource Help	Exit
Search popular Search Details Lists Items Lists	E.M

The exact steps to perform a search vary slightly with each Style. The Icons Menu and Radiobuttons styles require fewer "screen layers" and is more "Google like" in the way it works.

As well, there are two *search entry screens* used for the *Large button menu screen*. These screens are not applicable to the Icons menu or Radiobuttons menu screen.

R Title Search	C 0 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1	×
Title Search	Title Search	
Type your search words below then click on the Search button to start Advanced asearch limbers: Type of Search: Yourd Search: Yo	Step 1 Type your search here Step 2 Select type of search ^a Words anywhere in the title ^c Title begins with Step 3 Click on Search button to start Step 3 Click on Search button to start Adversed search imfere: Limit to learly Type Limit to Location: Any tocation	
	Menu	

The second style presents "steps" users follow to perform a search. Experienced users may not require this. Again, users are not able to select the style. This is done by the librarian in Search Controls.

Results Screen Options

The results screen can presented be either columns **OR** rows.

Titles listed in Row format

	•	rd search results	
93	entries fo	bund	Page 1 of 16
	ᆶ <u>Details</u>	17 kings and 42 elephants PF Mah MAHY, Margaret~MACCARTHY, Patricia Dial Books for Young Readers, 1987	Item type: PF Picture Fict Location: Libra Status: In B Barcode: 384 Add to Bookbag
	Details	Akimbo and the Elephants F McC MCCALL SMITH, Alexander-BAILEY, Peter London: Egmont, 2005 Second	item type: FIC Fict Location: Libra Status: In st Barcode Add to Bookbag
ANIMAL P	⊘Details	Animal Heroes 355.424 Bin BINGHAM, Jane London: Raintree, 2011	ttem type: NF Non-Fict Location: Libra Status: In Status: In Barcode: St Barcode: <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
	⊘ Details	Animals in Danger J591.68 Fau FAUNDEZ, Anne London: Qed, 2004	Item type: JNF Junior Non-Fict Location: Libra Status: In at Barcode: 220 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
SABARS	Setails	Babar's World Tour JF Bru BRUNHOFF, Laurent De Abrams Books for Young Readers, 2010	ltem type: JF Junior Fict Location: Libra Status: In st Barcode: 392 Add to Bookbag
ALAC A	⊘ Details	Bone collection : Animals 596.0471 Col COLSON, Rob-Doyle, Sandra-Gray, Elizabeth~Ki Gosford, N.S.W.: Scholastic, 2013	ltem type: NF Non-Fict Location: Libra stus: Process Barcode: 340 Add to Bookbag

Titles listed in Column format

	Key v	vord search results				
	93 entrie	es found				
	ltem	Title	Call number	Item type	Status	Ī
4	28405	17 kings and 42 elephants	PF Mah	PF Picture Fiction	In stock	
•	9437	Akimbo and the Elephants	F McC	FIC Fiction	In stock	
	32217	Animal Heroes	355.424 Bin	NF Non-Fiction	In stock	
	22097	Animals in Danger	J591.68 Fau	JNF Junior Non-F	In stock	
>	29258	Babar's World Tour	JF Bru	JF Junior Fiction	In stock	
>	34059	Bone collection : Animals	596.0471 Col	NF Non-Fiction	Processing	
51	30123	Borneo Pygmy Elephant - Critically Endangered [chart]	PIC 599.676 Bor	PIC Picture(Indivi	In stock	
>	34111	Bubble and Squeak	JF May	JF Junior Fiction	In stock	
>	34141	Can You Lick Your Own Elbow? and other questions ab	J612 Mas	JNF Junior Non-F	13/11/2013	
>	34109	Could a Walrus play the Saxophone? and other question	J590.2 Mas	JNF Junior Non-F	In stock	
>	33206	Dangerous Animals	J591.65 Dan	JNF Junior Non-F	In stock	
	22338	The Day of the Elephant	JF Wil	JF Junior Fiction	In stock	
	1579	Elephant	JF All	JF Junior Fiction	In stock	
,	4081	Elephant	BF KEN	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock	
>	26746	Elephant	J599.67 Ben	JNF Junior Non-F	In stock	
>	30187	Elephant Alert : Book 1 - Animal Rescue	BF Fre	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock	
6	5025	The Elephant and the Bad Baby	PF VIP	PF Picture Fiction	In stock	
	11366	The Elephant and the Bad Baby	JF VIP	JF Junior Fiction	In stock	
	27452	An Elephant in the Garden	F Mor	FIC Fiction	In stock	
•		An Elephant in the Garden	F Mor	FIC Fiction	In stock	
>	1887	The Elephant Joke Book	808.88 And	NF Non-Fiction	In stock	
•	23281	Elephant Mountain	BF Bri	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock	

Row format can display book covers and more information, but Column format displays more titles and can be scrolled easily.

Users can switch between the formats. Either format can be set as default.

Item Details

The *Item details screen* shows some cataloguing information on a single item along with a list of all copies. From this screen Reviews can be read or written and the item reserved if that is allowed.

m Details					
The puzz	led penguin / Ameli	a Cobb ; illus	trated by Sop	ohy Williams.	
Item number				•	
Series:	Zoe's rescue zoo				25 North
Call number	BF Cob				
Subjects:	Penguins - Fiction.				C.0 =
	Animal-human relat Zoos - Fiction.	ionships - Fiction			Puzzled
Dubliching:	London, U.K.: Nosy	Crow 2012			Penguin
Publishing: ISBN:	9780857632050	Crow, 2013.			and the second s
	9760657052050				Augusta Gant COM
More					
And Zoe also the cutest ba	o has an amazing secre	t She can actua But Zoe thinks the	ally talk to the anim	always something exciting going on. nals! Zoe's uncle has just brought uzzling about the little animal. He	
And Zoe also the cutest ba just doesn't	o has an amazing secre aby penguin to the zoo. I	t She can actua But Zoe thinks the	ally talk to the anim	mals! Zoe's uncle has just brought	
And Zoe also the cutest ba	o has an amazing secre aby penguin to the zoo. I	t She can actua But Zoe thinks the	ally talk to the anim	mals! Zoe's uncle has just brought	Due Date
And Zoe also the cutest bi just doesn't	o has an amazing secre aby penguin to the zoo. I seem to know he's a pe	t She can actua But Zoe thinks the nguin	Illy talk to the anii re's something p	nals! Zoe's uncle has just brought uzzling about the little animal. He	Due Date 26/05/2015
And Zoe also the cutest b just doesn't copy	o has an amazing secre aby penguin to the zoo. I seem to know he's a pe Location	t She can actua But Zoe thinks the nguin Status	Illy talk to the anii re's something p	nals! Zoe's uncle has just brought uzzling about the little animal. He	
And Zoe also the cutest b just doesn't copy Number	o has an amazing secre aby penguin to the zoo. I seem to know he's a pe Location	t She can actua But Zoe thinks the nguin Status	Illy talk to the anii re's something p	nals! Zoe's uncle has just brought uzzling about the little animal. He	
And Zoe also the cutest b just doesn't copy	o has an amazing secre aby penguin to the zoo. I seem to know he's a pe Location	t She can actua But Zoe thinks the nguin Status	Illy talk to the anii re's something p	nals! Zoe's uncle has just brought uzzling about the little animal. He	
And Zoe also the cutest b just doesn't copy	o has an amazing secre aby penguin to the zoo. I seem to know he's a pe Location	t She can actua But Zoe thinks the nguin Status	Illy talk to the anii re's something p	nals! Zoe's uncle has just brought uzzling about the little animal. He	

"More" reveals more cataloguing details.

🥵 Item details		×
The puzzled p	enguin	
Author(s):	Cobb, Amelia. Williams, Sophy.	^
Call number:	BF Cob	
Series:	Zoe's rescue zoo	
Subjects:	Penguins - Fiction.	
	Animal-human relationships - Fiction.	
Dublishing	Zoos - Fiction.	
Publishing: Description:	London, U.K.: Nosy Crow, 2013. 122 pages : illustrations.	
ISBN.	9780857632050	
Supplier:	Apt School Resources (Christian)	
Content type:		
Carrier type:	volume	
Item number	24402	
Barcode:	34103 11413341037	
Status:	2 On loan	
	Bridging Fiction	
Location:	Library	
	,	
Purchased:	16/10/2013	
Accessioned: Total loans:	16/10/2013	v
Litotai loans'	11	
		ОК

Installation and Setup

The Search module is designed to be used on its own as well as from the Main Menu and Circulation.

If you are only using one computer, then just click on Search on the Main Menu.

🔀 Main menu: Bookmark			– 🗆 X
MARX	Bookmark (Creek School	14/07/2023
10.8.9-64 (479)			\int
	Circulation	Search	
	Cataloguing	Borrowers)
	Verdues	Reports)
	🎨 Stocktake	Controls	
	🛯 Utilities	Close)
	Manuals 🔍 Fa	ct sheets Website	

Search can be set up with its own icon on as many workstations as your network allows. This is done by making an icon which links back to the "Bookmark host" computer (a server or the librarian's computer).



Details of this can be found in the Setup and Networking Guide.

Screen Options

Four screen layers are involved:

- Menu
- Search Entry
- Results
- Item details

All but the last layer offers three choices of layouts.

The Menu screen can have large buttons (followed by a search screen), or an icons type screen which melds both the Menu and Search Entry into one, or a radiobuttons type screen similar to the icons type.

							-		×
	Libr	ary	Catal	ogue					
	Kanana		d L	T 141 -					
	Keyword			litte					
W	Subject		Ľ	Author					
	Series			Content	S				
	Notes			Barcod	е				
] 🤞	/			۵		?	3		
		PRC Lists	New Items	News Bookbag	Resource Lists	Help	Exit		
	E E E titions Most	Image: Second state Keyword Image: Second state Subject Image: Second state Second state Image: Second state Notes Image: Second state Image: Second state Image: Second	Keyword Subject Series Notes Notes Notes	Keyword Subject Series Series Notes Notes Notes Notes	Subject	Keyword Title Subject Author Series Contents Notes Barcode Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes Image: Notes	Keyword Image: Title Subject Image: Author Series Image: Contents Notes Image: Contents Notes Image: Contents Image: Notes	Keyword Title Subject Author Series Contents Series Contents Notes Image: Barcode	Keyword Keyword Subject Author Series Contents Notes Image: Notes Notes Image: Notes Notes Image: N

Menu screen with Large Buttons.

R Bookmark Search		- (×
Library Catalogue			
Enter search words then click on icon below to start:			
Q 🚺 💼 🛃 💷 Ձ 📗			
Keyword Title Subject Author Series Notes Barcode			
Type of Search: Words anywhere in the field \checkmark			
Limit to item Type:			
Limit to Location:			
Lexie range: From to			
🔺 📦 🖕 🖊 👯 📑 😫 🔷 🐲 🎟	?	-	
Wizard Collections Most Power Your PRC New News Bookbag Resource Search popular Search Details Lists Items Lists	e Help	Exit	

Menu screen combined with Search entry and icons to choose search area. *Search*

The "radiobuttons" style is similar to the icon style.

😰 Bookmark Search						-	□ ×
		Librar	y Catalogi	Ie.			
	Search for:		, caralog.				
	Sedicition.			S	earch		
	Words anywh	ere ⊖Title ⊖Subje	ect ⊖Author ⊝Se				
	Limit search by						
	Type of Search:	Words anywhere in the field	~				
	Limit to Item Type:		~				
	Limit to Location:		~				
	Lexile range:	From to					
	Level range:	From to					
A	m 4	F		۱	þ IIII	? 🛐	1
Wizard	Collections Most	Power Your	PRC New		bag Resource	Help Exit	•
Search	popula		Lists Items	News Door	Lists	neip Exit	

Search Results (also known as the "Title list") can be either Columns **OR** Rows. The default is predetermined in Search Controls, but can be changed on the results screen itself.

😰 Search Sum	mary	– 🗆 🗙
O Ke	y word search results	
133	entries found	Page 1 of 23
	I00 Deadliest Things on the Planet 030.2 Cla CLAYBOURNE, Anna Scholastic Australia, 2012 Level 9-12	On Ioan Item type: Non-Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 31798 Add to Bookbag
	S01 Animal Records 591 Ber BERGER, Melvin ; BERGER, Gilda Datas New York: Scholastic, 2013 Leveris-12 Leveris-12	Available Item type: Non-Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 32905 Add to Bookbag
	If kings and 42 elephants PF Mah MAHY, Margaret ; MACCARTHY, Patricia Dial Books for Young Readers, 1987 Level-2	Available Item type: Picture Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 2445 Add to Bookbag
	Akimbo and the Elephants F McC MCCALL SMITH, Alexander ; BAILEY, Peter London, U.K.: Egmont, 2005 Level 9-12	Available Item type: Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 9437 Add to Bookbag
	The animal book : a visual encyclopedia of life on Earth 590.3 Bur David Burnie. Datala London: DK, 2013	Available Item type: Non-Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 38034 Add to Bookbag
ARIMAR P	Animal Heroes 355.424 Bin BINGHAM, Jane London, U.K.: Raintree, 2011 Level=12	Available Item type: Non-Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 32217 Add to Bookbag
Print	Sort Columns Bookbag (0)	Search Menu

Key v	vord search results			
93 entrie				
Item	Title	Call number	Location	Status
28405	17 kings and 42 elephants	PF Mah	Library	In stock
9437	Akimbo and the Elephants	F McC	Library	In stock
32217	Animal Heroes	355.424 Bin	Library	In stock
22097	Animals in Danger	J591.68 Fau	Library	In stock
29258	Babar's World Tour	JF Bru	Library	In stock
34059	Bone collection : Animals	596.0471 Col	Library	Processing
30123	Borneo Pygmy Elephant - Critically Endangered [chart]	PIC 599.676 Bor	Resource	In stock
34111	Bubble and Squeak	JF May	Library	In stock
34141	Can You Lick Your Own Elbow? and other questions ab	J612 Mas	Library	13/11/2013
34109	Could a Walrus play the Saxophone? and other question	J590.2 Mas	Library	In stock
33206	Dangerous Animals	J591.65 Dan	Library	In stock
22338	The Day of the Elephant	JF Wil	Library	In stock
1579	Elephant	JF All	Library	In stock
4081	Elephant	BF KEN	Library	In stock
26746	Elephant	J599.67 Ben	Library	In stock
30187	Elephant Alert : Book 1 - Animal Rescue	BF Fre	Library	In stock
5025	The Elephant and the Bad Baby	PF VIP	Library	In stock
11366	The Elephant and the Bad Baby	JF VIP	Library	In stock
27452	An Elephant in the Garden	F Mor	Library	In stock
29167	An Elephant in the Garden	F Mor	Library	In stock
1887	The Elephant Joke Book	808.88 And	Library	In stock
23281	Elephant Mountain	BF Bri	Library	In stock

The details screen gives the cataloguing information on a single item.

em Details						
Wolfie / E	Emma Barne	s ; illust	rated by Emr	na Chicheste	er Clark.	
ltem number Call number Subjects:		Fiction ion ction	005005			Wilfie
Publishing: ISBN:	East Kilbri 97819055		Strident, 2012.			
More						
2 copies						
2 copies Number	Location		Status	Call number	Current or Previous Borrower	Due Date
500	Library		2 - On Ioan	F BAR	CHINCHEN, Di (Gorgeous)	20/11/2013
34582	Library		1 - Available	F Bar	BARLOW, Bella (4LV)	

The Menu Screen/s

😰 Bookmark Search								—	×
	Library			Catalo	ogue				
		Keyword		Ŵ	Title				
	W	Subject		Ľ	Author	-			
		Series			Conten	ts			
		Notes			Barcod	е			
	3 🤞	1			۱		?	1	
Wizard Colle Search	ctions Most popula		PRC Lists	New Items	News Bookbag	Resource Lists	Help	Exit	

By default, Search shows the standard Large Buttons Menu.

This screen can be displayed either in Window mode or Full-screen mode.

The Titlebar

The Titlebar is the stripe across the top of the window. Most windows have a titlebar. In Search, this can be either visible or hidden. The colour of the titlebar varies with the version of Windows. For Windows XP, it is blue. Windows 7 shows silver/grey. Windows 10 and 11 show white. A Windows display control allows changing the colour of the titlebar. (Most of the examples shown in this document were generated from a Windows 10 system with the titlebar set to blue.)

Below is a Windows 7 titlebar.



The left side shows the window's icon and the title of the window. On the right hand side are minimize, full screen and exit controls.

In Search, the minimize and exit boxes work, but the full screen box is inactive. The full screen mode is set in the Search Controls and cannot be altered by the user.

The size of the Search window (not full screen) is set to just fit in a monitor display of 1,024 by 768 pixels. Many lower grade laptop computers are set to 1366 by 768 pixels.

The Icon Buttons

The smaller icon-style buttons displayed at the bottom of the Search menu can be individually shown or hidden.

Wizard Search offers an alternate way of entering a search.

Collections lists the collections or genres made available in Cataloguing > Authority Lists > Collections/Genres.

Most Popular shows the most frequently borrowed items in selected categories.

New Items lists the latest additions to the collection.

Power Search is intended for more complex searches using Boolean searching.

Your Details gives information about a borrower.

PRC Lists is an optional button. It displays the Premier's Reading Challenge book lists.

News can be used for any general messages, to display an image or promote a book.

Bookbag is a temporary holding bay for lists of books. These lists can be turned into resource lists if required.

Resource Lists are lists of items made available as a special group.

Help offers information on searching.

Exit will leave the program as will the white X in the red box in the top right hand corner of the title bar. If Exit button and the titlebar are hidden, then pressing the ALT and the F4 keys at the same time will exit the program.

For the large button style window, there are two types of search entry screens: a straightforward data entry screen or a labelled step-by-step data entry screen. These appear after clicking on a button to select the field (area) to search – keyword, title, subject, etc.

			Title Search
anch			🔰 Title Si
	: Search button to start		Step 1
nts		Search	Step 2
ch Amitera:			
Words anywhere in the titl	le M		Step 3 (
pe: Any	×		
n: Any	*		Advanced area
			Limit by Rem
			Limit by Locat
			Help
	ch Ambaes: Weeks anywhere in the st gpp: Any	and words below files stick as the Search bullies to start the standard The sequence is that the <u>n</u> n n n n n n n n	aanch ans weeks locke files die fersch kollen is staat Its Gearch ans

١	Title Searc	h		
	Step 1 Type	your search here	dogs	
	Step 2 Select type of search		 Words anywhere in the title Title begins with 	
	Step 3 Click	on Search button to start	Search	
	Advanced search limite	ra.		
	Limit by Item Type:	Any		
	Limit by Location:	Any		
<u>н</u>	elp			Men

The Advance Search Limiters can be used to filter the search to a specific item type, location, collection/genre, lexile or level range.

Type of search offers two search strategies: Words anywhere or Begins with.

Menu goes back to the search screen menu.

The Icon style search entry display integrates entering a search and choosing the area and limiters.

R Bookmark Search	- 0 ×
Library Catalogue	
Enter search words then click on icon below to start:	
S I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	
Keyword Title Subject Author Series Notes Barcode	9
Limit to Item Type:	
Limit to Location: Lexile range: From Level range: From to	
New books!	
🛓 🗈 🤞 🌾 💽 😰 🕸 👹	? 🚮
Wizard Collections Most Power Your PRC New News Bookbag Resou Search popular Search Details Lists Items Lists	

Results in Row Format:

133 (entries f	ound	Page 11 of 23
Hereity Roses Wheezesi Humania Humania	Details	Emily eases her wheezes PF Roe Katrina Roe ; illustrated by Leigh Hedstrom. Capalaba, Qld.: Wombat Books, 2014	Availab Item type: Picture Fict Location: Libr Barcode: 351 Add to Bookbag
	Details	Esmerelda's Elephant PF Har HARRIS, Penny Robenstone Aussie Publishers Level 4-5	Availab Item type: Picture Fict Location: Libr Barcode: 44 Add to Bookbag
e Minunes Presse Strikapy	Details	Five Minutes' Peace JF MUR * MURPHY, Jill Walker;London;1988 PRC 3-5 Level 6-8	Availab Item type: Junior Fict Location: Libr Barcode: 102 Add to Bookbag
rest Pomies ++ ende	Details	Forest of the Pygmies F All ALLENDE, Isabel London, U.K.: Fourth Estate, 2005 Level 9-12	Availab Item type: Fict Location: Libr Barcode: 85 Add to Bookbag
CERTIFICATION IN CONSTRUCT IN C	Details	Grandma Elephant's In Charge J599.67 Jen JENKINS, Martin ; BATES, Ivan London, U.K.: Walker, 2003 Level 6-8	Availab Item type: Junior Non-Fict Location: Libr Barcode: 69 Add to Bookbag
	Details	Have you met Scribble?PF DicJohn Dickson.Kew East, Victoria: Berbay Publishing, 2015	Coveri Item type: Picture Fict Location: Libra Barcode: 352 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>

Left of each row may appear a book cover graphic, if available.

Left of the title is an icon indicating the Item Type. Click on the cover image or on <u>Details</u> or on the title to view the item's details.

Beneath the title is call number, author, and publishing details. If there are any reservations, holds or reviews, these may appear also. Controls also allow showing the lexile or level.

On the right hand side, the item type, location status and item number are listed. Sublocation can be included.

Items can be added to the Bookbag by pressing <u>Add to bookbag</u>. Once pressed, this changes the item type icon.

Buttons along the bottom:

Print prints a list of all items found by the search. Book cover images are included in the printouts so many pages may result from a large search.

Columns allows the look of the screen to be changed into column format, which shows more titles per page but not book covers.

Sort allows the order to be changed.

Bookbag button shows how many items are in the bookbag and allows access to it.

Search

The oval arrow keys will page previous and page next and go to the first or last page.

Search and closing the screen returns to the previous page. (Large button menu option only).

Menu returns to the main menu screen.

Results in Column Format

	- 133 entries	found			
1	ltem	Title	Call number	Location	Status
	31798	100 Deadliest Things on the Planet	030.2 Cla	Library	11/05/2015
	32905	101 Animal Records	591 Ber	Library	Available
	28405	17 kings and 42 elephants	PF Mah	Library	Available
	9437	Akimbo and the Elephants	F McC	Library	Available
	38034	The animal book : a visual encyclopedia of life on Ear	590.3 Bur	Library	Available
	32217	Animal Heroes	355.424 Bin	Library	Available
	33277	Animal Record Breakers	590 Par	Library	Available
	31418	Animals at the EDGE : saving the world's rarest creat	591.68 Bai	Library	Available
	22097	Animals in Danger	J591.68 Fau	Library	Available
	31369	Are You Ready to Play Outside?	PF Wil	Library	Available
	38330	Art projects from around the world; Grades 1-3	TR 707 Eva	Library Admin	Processing
	29258	Babar's World Tour	JF Bru	Library	Available
	34132	Big!	PF Hop	Library	Available
	34059	Bone collection : Animals	596.0471 Col	Library	Available
	30123	Borneo Pygmy Elephant - Critically Endangered [chart]	PIC 599.676 Bor	Library Admin	Available
	34111	Bubble and Squeak	JF May	Library	Available
	34141	Can You Lick Your Own Elbow? and other questions	J612 Mas	Library	Available
	33191	Car-sized crabs and Other Animal Giants	590 Cla *	Library	Available
	38140	The child's elephant	F Cam	Library	Available
	34109	Could a Walrus play the Saxophone? and other quest	J590.2 Mas	Library	Available
	33206	Dangerous Animals	J591.65 Dan	Library	Available
	35069	The day no one was angry	QF Tel	Library	Covering
	22338	The Day of the Elephant	JF Wil	Library	Available

Columns format shows the item type icon, the barcode number, the title, the call number, the item type or location, and the status.

Clicking on the labels at the top of each column changes the sort order.

Details shows the item details screen of the highlighted entry. Double clicking a title does this, too.

Print will print the list.

Rows will change the look of the screen to Row display format.

Bookbag shows how many items in it, and pressing it opens the bookbag.

Search returns to the previous page. (Large button menu option only)

Menu returns to the main menu screen.

Item Details Screen

em Details					
Wolfie / E	mma Barnes ; illus	strated by Emr	na Chicheste	er Clark.	
ltem number Call number: Subjects:		3005005			Willie
Publishing: ISBN:	East Kilbride, U.K. 9781905537273	: Strident, 2012.			
More					
2 copies					
Number	Location	Status	Call number	Current or Previous Borrower	Due Date
500	Library	2 - On Ioan	F BAR	CHINCHEN, Di (Gorgeous)	20/11/2013
34582	Library	1 - Available	F Bar	BARLOW, Bella (4LV)	
Reserve	Reviews	Add to Book	bag		Close

This gives some cataloguing information about the item and a blurb or summary description. Full cataloguing details can be viewed by clicking on <u>More</u>.

The grid at the bottom lists all linked items. The borrower name can be hidden by default and only viewed via a password. Also, clicking on a line "jumps" to that item, showing the copy's details above.

Reserve on the bottom will allow reservations. This can be hidden, too.

Print can be used to print the item's details.

Add to bookbag puts the item into the bookbag and changes the item type icon on the results screen.

The current or previous borrower is only visible if allowed. If not, a button labelled Borrower will appear. It requires a password to view borrower details.

Close returns to the previous screen.

Search Controls

A large number of configuration options are available for Search. These are provided in a Search Controls section.

Open Bookmark. Click on *Controls* and enter the requested password.

Click on Search Controls.

Search Co	ntrols	- 0
isplay	Search results Switches Search limiting Most	popular Slider
	Window	Main menu headings:
	Window mode (990 by 690 pixels)	Heading Library Catalogue
	○ Full-screen mode (1920 by 1040 pixels)	Font Comic Sans MS 22 Regular
	☑ Display titlebar on top of window	Colour: Heading
	☐ Allow more than one Search module open on the same computer at the same time	Colour.
	Menu style:	
	Large buttons menu	Passwords
	O Icons menu	Exit Search:
	O Radiobuttons menu	Borrower info:
	Window colour	Reserve password:
	Set window colours Reset	
		Printing password:
	Visible buttons	Loan history password:
	☑ Your Details ☑ Power Search	
	☑ New Items ☑ Wizard search	Timeout
	Bookbag Most popular	Set Search to automatically close after a specified number of
	Resource lists News	minutes of no use. Zero disables the timer.
	☑ Notes & Contents ☑ Genres instead of Notes	0
	Genres Help	
	PRC Exit	

All changes are automatically saved when the window is closed.

Search Setups

Default setup

Like Circulation, Search can have up to 4 different configurations. This allows customized screens and behaviour for different types of users. Some computers can be set up to work one way and show a completely different display to another. Staff computers can search areas restricted to student computers.

The lower left corner of the Controls window shows the current *Search Setup*. Setups are numbered from 0 to 3. Setup 0 is the default and applies where-ever it is used. Setups 1, 2 or 3 can be used to create unique configurations. Each setup saves settings into a different Search startup file.

To create a different Setup

Click on the down arrow key to the right of *Default setup*. Select the number of the setup. Adjust settings and save. This creates a "setup file". The next step is to tell Search to use it.

By default, Search always uses the Default setup (0).

Search can have its own desktop shortcut icon, separate to the normal Bookmark main menu icon. The setups can be related to the icon. The filename for the library catalogue search-only icon is BmSearch.exe.

To use a Setup other than the default, the desktop icon used to launch Search needs to be modified. This is done via the icon's properties window.

First, on the required workstation, create the desktop icon as detailed in the Networking Guide. Best approach: open File Explorer and open the Bookmark folder. Locate the file BmSearch.exe. Right-click on it to get a menu. Left-click on Send To then left-click on Desktop (create shortcut). This is a bulletproof method of creating a desktop icon to launch a networked application.

Next, right click on the icon then left click on *Properties*.

Security	Details	Previous Versio	ns		
General	Shortcut	Compatibil	ity		
Library Search					
Target type:	Application				
Target location	BMV10				
Target:	D:\BMV10\BMSEA	BCH EXE 3			
Target.	D. COMPTO COMOLA	NGH.EXE 2			
Start in:	D:\BMV10				
<u>J</u> unt III.	D. ONVIO				
Shortcut <u>k</u> ey:	None				
Run:	Normal window		``		
Comment:					
uomment.					
Open <u>F</u> ile L	ocation <u>C</u> hange	Icon A <u>d</u> vance	d		

At the top of the Search Properties window, left click on the *Shortcut* tab at the top.

On the *Target* line, after the filename BMSEARCH.EXE, add a blank space and then the number of the Setup to use: 1, 2 or 3.

This tells the icon which Setup to use when Search is opened.

If no number is present the default setup is used.

Click on Apply then OK.

Window

Window				
Window mode (990 by 69	0 pixels)			
O Full-screen mode (1920 b	y 1040 pixels)			
Display titlebar on top of w	indow			
Allow more than one Search module open on the same computer at the same time				
Menu style:	Record and the second sec			
 Large buttons menu Icons menu Radiobuttons menu 	Grand Andrew Construction The Construction of the Construction The C			

Window and Full-screen modes

Search can be displayed either in "window mode" or "full-screen mode".

In addition, three menu styles are available: Large buttons, Icons menu and Radiobuttons.

Window mode

Full-screen mode



Like other Bookmark windows, the Search window just fits within the 1366 x 768 pixel display found on many laptops. The size of the window cannot be changed other than to full screen. Full screen adjusts to whatever the screen resolution and scaling has been set.

Display Titlebar on top of window

This checkbox displays a titlebar across the top of the first menu. Removing the tick removes the titlebar, thus fixing Search in place so users cannot minimize or close using the Windows Close Control (red box with white X).



Search can still be closed by clicking on the Exit button. If the Exit button is also hidden, the only way to close Search is by pressing ALT and F4 together.

Menu style

Large Buttons menu, Icons menu or Radiobuttons menu are the choice for Search menu screens.

Large button menu style

R Bookmark Search	- 🗆 🗙
Library (Catalogue
Seyword	Title
Subject	Muthor
Series	Contents
Notes	Barcode
New bo	poks!
	Kid Winfy Kid >
Wizard SearchCollections popularMost popularPower SearchYour DetailsPRC Lists	New ItemsNewsBookbagResource ListsHelpExit

With this style, clicking on any of the large buttons opens another screen on which to enter a search. These buttons determine which field is to be searched.

Icons menu style

R Bookmark Search		
Library Catalogue		
Keyword Title Subject Author Series Notes Barcode		
Type of Search: Words anywhere in the field V Limit to term Type: V Limit to Location: V		
Lexile range: From to to to to to	ï	
	>	
Image: New SearchImage: New SearchImage: New SearchImage: New SearchImage: New SearchImage: New SearchImage: New SearchNew S	P Help	xit

This screen integrates both the menu and entering a search, thus reducing one layer.

The search is typed in then the field to be searched is selected by clicking on a button beneath. If Enter is pressed, a Keyword search is performed.

The Radiobuttons menu is similar but uses the "dot type" radiobuttons to select the field instead of icons.

R Bookmark Search	- o x
Library Catalogue	
Search for:	
	Search
● Words anywhere ○ Title ○ Subject ○ Author ○ Series ○ B	arcode
Limit search by	
Type of Search: Words anywhere in the field V	
Limit to Item Type:	
Lexile range: From to	
Level range: From to	
New books!	
C DIARY Wimpy Kid pog DArs Diary	DIARY WARK TRUE THE UCCT TRUE CONTACT AND A CONTACT AND
Wizard SearchCollections popularMost popularPower SearchYour DetailsImage: Collections ListsNew News	Bookbag Resource Lists Help Exit

Window colour

This sets the background colour for all screens in Search.

😵 Colours	×
Choose a colour:	
Buttons	Cyan
White	Pink
Grey	Lavender
Blue	Yellow
Green	Orange
Advanced	OK Cancel

Click on the selected colour, then click OK.

Advanced offers the standard Windows colour selection dialog to design your own colour.

Colou	ır					\times
<u>B</u> asic	colou	urs:				
<u>C</u> usto	m col	ours:				
	0		~ .	~	-	
Define Custo <u>m</u> Colours >>						
(OK		Car	ncel		

Visible Buttons

Visible buttons	
✓ Your Details	Power Search
✓ New Items	Wizard search
Bookbag	🗹 Most popular
Resource lists	☑ News
Notes & Contents	Genres instead of Notes
Genres	⊡ Help
✓ PRC	🖂 Exit

Ticking these checkboxes determines which smaller buttons will appear lower on the menu screen. Those not ticked are hidden.

Briefly:

Your Details gives borrower information such as items on loan, in history, reserved and in resource lists. This can be password protected for privacy. Removing the tick hides this button so borrower searches cannot be made.

New items shows a list of items deemed "new" to the collection based on a criteria.

Bookbag is used for collecting items by multiple searches. The bookbag list can be printed or saved or used in a resource list.

Resource lists presents users with lists of items established by teachers or library staff.

Power Search allows searching several fields at one time. It can be used when basic searching is insufficient.

Collections or Genres can list the available collection or genre lists.

PRC lists items in the PRC book lists.

Wizard Search opens a window in which entries are displayed as users type. Only title, series, author and subjects can be searched here.

News is library news, the same as can be displayed in Circulation. It can be edited Controls.

Genres instead of Notes Changes the Notes button to read Collections or Genres. It then opens the Collections / Genres window instead of doing a Notes search.

Help presents a simple help screen.

Exit. Closes Search. If unticked, the button will not appear, in which case, to get out of the program, press ALT and the F4 button at almost the same time. An optional password can be required to exit.

The book covers slider is also available as an option.

Search

Item type icons

Search displays icons next to items found. These icons denote the Item Type. They are shown next to titles in both the Rows and Columns formats.

	Search Summary	– 🗆 🗙
Item type	Key word search results	
licon	133 entries found	Page 1 of 23
	Ion Deadliest Things on the Planet 030.2 Cla CLAYBOURNE, Anna Details Scholastic Australia, 2012 Level 9-12 Level 9-12	On loan Item type: Non-Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 31798 Add to Bookbag
	State 101 Animal Records 591 Ber BERGER, Melvin ; BERGER, Gilda Details New York: Scholastic, 2013 Level 9-12 Level 9-12	Available Item type: Non-Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 32905 Add to Bookbag
	17 kings and 42 elephants PF Mah MAHY, Margaret ; MACCARTHY, Patricia Details Dial Books for Young Readers, 1987 Level-2 Level-2	Available Item type: Picture Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 28405 Add to Bookbag
	Akimbo and the Elephants FMcC MCCALL SMITH, Alexander ; BAILEY, Peter London, U.K.: Egmont, 2005 Level 9-12	Available Item type: Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 9437 Add to Bookbag
	The animal book : a visual encyclopedia of life on Earth 590.3 Bur David Burnie. London: DK, 2013 London: DK, 2013	Available Item type: Non-Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 38034 Add to Bookbag
	Animal Heroes 355.424 Bin BINGHAM, Jane Details London, U.K.: Raintree, 2011 Level 9-12	Available Item type: Non-Fiction Location: Library Barcode: 32217 Add to Bookbag
	Print Sort Columns Bookbag (0)	Search Menu

The item type icons are set in Cataloguing / Authority Lists / Item Types. See the Cataloguing manual for details of how to set and change the icons.

Main Menu Headings



The *Heading* line can be changed to show whatever you would like users to see on the Search menu.

Font can be used to change the font style and size.

Colour can be used to change the colour. Red is default.

Passwords

Passwords	
Exit program:	
Borrower info:	
Reserve password:	
Printing password:	
Loan history password:	

These passwords are used within Search only (not Webopac).

Exit program causes a password request when trying to close Search.

Borrower info can be given out on a need-to-know basis for certain staff. It can be used instead of a borrower's Privacy Code or the Main Password. It only works if the Borrower Privacy in Your Details switch is ticked. If blank, no password is requested to view borrower info.

Reserve password is also optional. If used, this password is requested when making a reservation.

The *Printing password* is requested when making a printout.

Loan history password restricts who is allowed to view borrower loan histories.

Timeout



Users may leave the Search window open and walk away. The computer could automatically minimize it. Users then may open Search again instead of bringing the open program back. This can be a problem if Search is opened from Circulation.

The timeout function sets up a timer that can automatically close Search after a set number of minutes of inactivity. Zero disables the timer and Search will not automatically close. Values are in minutes. The maximum is 180 minutes or 3 hours.

Search

Search Results

R Search Controls	- • 💌
Display Search results Switches Search limiting Top 10	
Search and list controls	
Default search type: Words anywhere	
Titles listed in: Row format	
Column format	
Copies in title list: List all copies 	
Show only one copy	
Show in column title list: Item type	
Location	
Search records	
Record number of searches per month	
Keep a record of every search entered	
Default setup 🔻	Close

Default search type:
 Words anywhere

Begins with

Default Search type is the default search strategy used by Title, Series, Author and Subjects searches.

Titles listed in: Column format

Row format

The default list of titles found can be displayed either as columns or rows. Rows is the default.

Copies in title list:
 List all copies

Show only one copy

Either all copies or first copy (just the title) only can be displayed. The "one copy" option does not display multiple (linked) copies of a title.

List all copies. The status of each copy is displayed on the right.

An and the second	۶	Alby and the Ca	t	It	tem type: BF Bridging Fiction
	Details	BF Dav	DAVIDSON, Leanne ; DALE, Rae		Location: Library Status: In stock
ALD Y ALD Y ALD Y ALD Y ALD Y ALD Y		Rowville, Vic.: Five M	ile, 2008		Barcode: 32857 Add to Bookbag
and a second sec					riad to boolibug

	ltem	Title	Call number	Location	Status	^
\diamond	21243	100 Things You Should Know About Cats & Kittens	J636.8 Par	Library	In stock	Ξ
-	12754	The 89th kitten	F Nil	Library	In stock	
	9008	Aboard the Nancy Lee	BF Cha	Library	In stock	
	29626	The Adventures of Mrs Pepperpot	JF Pro	Library	In stock	
٠	32857	Alby and the Cat	BF Dav	Library	In stock	
L 🗠 👘						

Row format, *Show only one copy*. The number of copies is shown on the right and the number of copies available for borrowing is denoted in brackets.

Details	Alby and the Cat BF Dav DAVIDSON, Leanne ; DALE, Rae Rowville, Vic.: Five Mile, 2008	Item type: BF Bridging Fiction Location: Library Copies: 1 (available 1) Barcode: 32857 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>

	ltem	Title	Call number	Item type	Copies	<u>^</u>
\diamond	21243	100 Things You Should Know About Cats & Kittens	J636.8 Par	JNF Junior Non-F	1 (1)	Ξ
٠	12754	The 89th kitten	F Nil	FIC Fiction	1 (1)	
٠	9008	Aboard the Nancy Lee	BF Cha	BF Bridging Fiction	1 (1)	
	29626	The Adventures of Mrs Pepperpot	JF Pro	JF Junior Fiction	1 (1)	
٠	32857	Alby and the Cat	BF Dav	BF Bridging Fiction	1 (1)	

Show in column title list:
Item type

Location

Show in column title list determines whether Item Type or Location appears on the *columns* results screen. It does not affect the Rows format, which always shows Location on the right and an item type icon on the left.

Search Records

Search records
Record number of searches per month
Keep a record of every search entered

Bookmark can keep track of the number of searches performed every month. These can be viewed in Reports / Search reports. The Search Records checkboxe tells Bookmark to store this statistical information.

An optional log of every search entered can also be kept. Each log entry contains the date and time, the field being searched, the search query entered, the number of items found and the name of computer which was being used.

Also see Reports > Search Reports.

Note: a search performed on a workstation set to "read-only" cannot record this information.

Switches

The Switches checkboxes determine which actions can take place. Switches are useful to set policies as well as customize system behaviour.

A switch is OFF when there is no tick in the checkbox and ON when the tick is present. The tick can be toggled by clicking on the checkbox.

isplay Search results Switches Search limit	ting Most popular Slider
Switches	
Unrestricted printouts	Show Series instead of Publisher in Rows display
Read Book Reviews	Directly show titles from subject searches
☑ Write Book Reviews	Directly show titles from author searches
Display the last borrower in Item Details	Directly show titles from series searches
Borrower privacy code required in Your Details	Show Location in title row list
Barcode only in Your Details (no name search)	Show Sublocation in title row list
Can make reservations	Display Collections instead of Location in titles list
Privacy code required to make a reservation	Show cost in item details
Can remove reservations in Your Details	Show Loans History button in item details
Can reserve by borrower name	Hide borrower numbers in Your Details
Allow Bookbag import/export	Use helper wizard (title,subjects,authors,series only)
Allow Resource list import/export	Show barcode on title list (row display only)
Borrower photos visible	Show genre instead of borrower in item details
Only show borrower name if item is on loan	
Hide 'Limit search by item type'	
Hide 'Limit search by location'	
Hide 'Limit search by collection'	
Hide 'Limit search by lexile'	
Hide 'Limit search by level'	
Hide 'Type of search'	
Show limit search by sublocation	

Unrestricted printouts. If ticked, anyone can print. If off, trying to print requests the Printing password.

Read Book Reviews. If this is ticked, users can read any reviews written.

Write Book Reviews. Tick this to allow users to write reviews. Note: if users only have "read only" access to Search, then even if this is on it will be ignored. The network administrator sets these permissions; they are related to user logon. Permission within the Bookmark program for various types of borrowers to write reviews is set in Reviews Controls in Controls. See the Controls documentation for more information.

Display last borrower in item details. If unticked, the most recent borrower's name will not appear on the Item Details screen. It can be shown by clicking on a button and entering a password. This provides a degree of borrower information privacy.

Borrower privacy code required in Your Details. A privacy code is requested along with the borrower's barcode in Your Details. Users without codes do not need to enter the requested password. This function restricts who is allowed to look at a borrower's details to those who know the borrower's own privacy code or the library staff's borrower info password (see below).

Barcode only in Your Details (no name search) Unticked, a person can enter either their barcode or borrower number or any part of their name in Your Details to locate a borrower. If this is ticked, finding the borrower by name is disabled and only full barcodes can be used. This further restricts who is allowed to view borrower information.

Can make reservations. Ticked causes the Reserve button to appear at the bottom of the Item Details screen. If not ticked, this button is hidden and users cannot make reservations.

	Author(s) Call num Subjects	ber:	MORPURGO, Michael ; FOREMAN, Michael F Mor Cats - fiction			Michael morpurgo The Analog Story of Adolphus Tips	
			World war, 1939- World war, 1939- Adventure stories	-1945 - evacuation o	of civilians - f	AND	
	Publishin ISBN:	ig:	London: Harperc 0007182457	ollins Children's, 20	05		
	1 сору						
	1 copy Barcode	Location		Status	Current or Previous Borrower	Due Date	
eserve itton		Location 1 - Library	,	Status 2 - On Ioan	Current or Previous Borrower LAWRENSON, Zoe	Due Date 13/11/2013	

This button is also hidden if the user's computer logon only gives them permission to read Bookmark and not write to it. See also Reservation limiting.

😰 Make a Reservation	×
Please enter or scan your barcode to reserve item.	this
Barcode:	
OK Cancel	

Privacy code required to make a reservation If ticked, the user must enter their privacy code or correct password in order to make a reservation.

Make a Reservation
To reserve this item, enter your barcode and password if you have one then click on the OK
Barcode:
Password:
OK Cancel

Can remove reservations in Your Details If checked, users can remove any reservations or holds they have in Your Details.

Search

Allow Bookbag import/export If data collected into a bookbag can be saved and lists of barcodes can be imported.

Allow Resource list import/export If items have been put into a resource list, ticking this allows users to both export (save) the list and import a list of barcodes or item numbers to add to the list.

Borrower photos visible If ticked borrower photos will be displayed in Your Details.

Hide 'Limit search by...' Ticking any of the six 'Hide' functions hides the user's ability to limit a search based on that criteria. By default, item type and location are not hidden but lexile and level are.

Directly show ... If these are ticked then titles are listed immediately from a Series, Subject or Author search without showing the intermediate list.

Show location in the title row list The location is included on the right side in he titles found list.

Show Sublocation in title row list The sublocation is included after the location. The "Show location" checkbox must be ticked for this to work.

Display Collection (Genres) instead of Location in titles. An item's location is normally shown in the list of titles found but ticking this switch causes the Collection field to be displayed instead. This is useful if Genres are used. It affects both Column and Row formats.

Show Cost in Item Details. Displays the cost of items on the Item Details display. If not ticked, the cost is not shown.

Show Loans History button in item details. Adds a History button to Item Details so all previous borrowers can be listed.

Hide borrower numbers in Your Details. If ticked, hides the borrower numbers in Your Details.

Use helper wizard (title, subjects, authors, series only). The helper found in the Wizard search can be activated for use with Title, Subjects, Authors and Series searches. It does not function for key word searches. When the third letter is entered, a dropdown list displays closest matches. The match depends on the search type – e.g. words anywhere or begins with.

Show barcode on title list Displays the full barcode instead of item number.

Show genre instead of borrower in item details Displays an item's genre/collection

The Word Anywhere helper can be slower to respond than the begins style and can be affected by network performance.

Show barcode on title list (row display only)

By default an item's number or barcode is displayed on the title list windows. This control allows the number or barcode to be hidden. It only affects the "row" style display. Column format always shows item numbers.

Search Limiting

	Item Types which cannot be searched A Status Types which cannot be search
Library	FIC - Fiction
Library Admin	□ JF - Junior Fiction □ 2 - On loan
Staffroom	□ JNF - Junior Non-Fiction 3 - UNLOGGED (Dec 12)
	□ NF - Non-Fiction
	☑ REF - Reference ✓ 5 - Lost/Damaged
	☑ TR - Teacher Reference
	✓ KIT - Kit multi item/types A4 ✓ 7 - ACQUIRED
	MAP - Map/Chart 8 - Processing
	🗆 BB - Big Book 🗹 9 - Covering
	PIC - Picture 10 - Website
	UID - Video Tape/DVD
	HWRE - Computer Hardware
	MAG - Magazine 13 -
	BOX - Boxed Special Collection
	TUBE - Kit in a Tube
	PKIT - Picture Kit
	CDRM - Audio CD ROM

Click the Search limiting tab to define the available default areas for including in the search.

R Title Search	– 🗆 X
Title Search	
Type search words below then click on the Search button to start	
dragon	Search
Alex and Penny in China : the dragon's treasure	<u>^</u>
The anatomy of a dragon Australian Reptiles and Frogs (7) Small Dragon Lizards	
Australian Reptiles and Frogs (8) Large Dragon Lizards	
Beast Child : Book 2 - Voyages of the Flying Dragon	~
Advanced search limiters:	
Type of Search: Title begins with \checkmark Use Wizard	
Limit to Item Type: Any item type	
Limit to Location: Any location	
Limit to Collection: Any collection	
Lexile range: From to	
Level range: From to	
	Menu

Search limiting automatically hides certain items from search results. There are two ways to do this:

Search

1. Every item has a "Visible in Search" checkbox which is seen in Cataloguing, Add/Edit Items. If it is not ticked, that particular item will not appear in Search results. This can be set in Add/Edit Items or via a Cataloguing Global change.

2. Ticking boxes on the Search Limiting dialog. Items which *do not match* the ticked Status types, Locations and Item Types are shown. Any *ticked* are *not* displayed. Leave blank any areas that can be visible. Clearing an entire list unrestricts that area.

Most Popular

_Top 10								
Desc	ription	Limit	Date from	Date to	Item types	Locations	Collection	
Slid	er	30	01/01/2013	31/12/2013	FIC	Library		
Slid	er Circulation	10	01/01/2014	31/12/2014	JF,JNF,BB	Library		

The Most Popular tab provides a facility for users to see the most borrower or popular items. Several different "Top 10's" can be set up, each with its own special criteria.

Description: Top 10 Books		
Limit: 10 ≑		
Dates from: 01/01/2022	0/2022	
Item types	Locations	Collection
✓ FIC ~ Fiction	☑ Library	Christmas
✓ JF ~ Junior Fiction	Library Admin	Easter
JNF ~ Junior Non-Fiction	□ Staffroom	Humorous stories
NF ~ Non-Fiction		Known Space
REF ~ Reference		My Place
TR ~ Teacher Reference		Ringworld
KIT ~ Kit multi item/types A4		School stories
MAP ~ Map/Chart		
✓ BB ~ Big Book		
PIC ~ Picture		
□ VID ~ Video Tape/DVD		
HWRE ~ Computer Hardware		
MAG ~ Magazine		
BOX ~ Boxed Special Collection		
□ TUBE ~ Kit in a Tube		
PKIT ~ Picture Kit		
CDRM ~ Audio CD ROM		
SW ~ Computer Software		
ARCH ~ Archive Collection		

The limit can be anywhere from 5 to 80.
Note: the Most Popular list displays only titles. Copies are not included, but the total number of loans for all copies is used. Items that are not available, on loan or on hold are not included in the list.

Slider

The Book Covers Slider gadget can be used to promote books or other items.

The images are part of a list that rotates to the left. The books can be from the New Items list or from a special list or from a most popular list.

This type of display is known as a "slider".

The slider gadget is available in Circulation loans or returns, Windows Search and Webopac. It can appear in any one area or all three.



The Slider tab in Search Controls activates the slider gadget and allows controlling the titles displayed.

Display	Search res	ults Switches	Search limiting	Most popular	Slider
-Items t	to display in slid	ler			
		Automatic n	ew items		
		Manual nev	w items		
		Special sli	ider list		
-Slider o	controls				
\checkmark	Activate slider	r display in Search	ı		
He	eading:	New books!			
Te	xt colour:	Change			
Bo	order colour:	Change			
Sli	de delay:	2000 (100	00 = 1 sec)		
Im	ages:	5 ~			

The top three buttons are used to set up a New Items list or a Special Items list.

Automatic new items can create a list of 'new' items based on the accession date – e.g. items catalogued the last 90 days. The items can be restricted to specific item types, locations and/or status types.

Manual new items allows entering a set of barcodes to list specific items. The manual list takes precedence over the automatic list. The items appear in both the New Items button in Search and Webopac and also the slider gadget. Note: the New Items button can be turned on or off.

Special Slider List is used to create a separate list of titles. Any barcodes entered here are displayed in only the covers slider gadget. The New Items list is not shown in the slider. The New Items list is still available, however, by clicking on the New Items icon buttons.

In addition, it is possible to setup a *Most Popular List* for the slider. See below.

Clicking on the image of any cover in the slider brings up the details about that particular item.

- Slider Controls allows changing the heading that appears at the top of the gadget. The default is "New Items!". If you are showing something else, change the heading.
- The colour of the border and the colour of the text in the top bar can be changed from their default white-on-blue. Remember: contrast is important in readability.
- The time delay between "slides" is set to 2000 milliseconds. 1000 ms = 1 sec, so 2000 is 2 seconds. The value here can be changed. Value of 0 dis

The slider is specific to the *setup* being used. Sliders can be used in some and not in others.

Most Popular list

In addition to New Books or the Special List, the slider can also be used to show the most popular books. This is done by making up a Most Popular group called "Slider" and/or "Slider Circulation". (Most Popular used to be called Top 10.)

The Most Popular list is created and managed in Search Controls, even though it appears in the slider and the Most Popular icon button in Webopac.

At the top, click on the Most Popular tab. (See above)

To make a list that appears in the slider gadget, enter the word *Slider*.

Set the limit (number of books), range of dates, and other criteria that defines the books which will be shown in the slider. In the example, the most borrowed fiction books kept in the library and borrowed in 2013 are listed, up to 30 titles max. Click OK to save.

The Most Popular slider category can later be edited or removed.

The Slider most popular category takes precidence over the other lists for all sliders. If the Slider list is removed, then the slider gadget then uses either the new items list or the special slider list if that has been created.

Searching

Search searches several fields in the catalogue at the same time. These are Title, Subjects, Authors, Series, Subtitle, Notes, Contents, Synopsis, Call number, Volume, ISBN, Lexile, Level and PRC level.

How to enter a search

The exact steps to follow depends on the Menu Style.

The Large Buttons menu:

😰 Bookmark Search						– 🗆 X
		Libra	ry C	atalo	ogue	
					-	
		Keyword		Ŵ	Title	
					1110	
		Subject		Ľ	Author	
		Series			Contents	
	2	Notes			Barcode	
						-
Wizard Colley Search	Ctions Most popular	Power Your I	PRC Lists	New Items	News Bookbag Resource Lists	Help Exit

With the *Large Buttons* style menu, users click on the search area (field) first – e.g. Key word, Title, etc. The next window is used to enter the search itself.

The lcons style menu:

Bookmark Search OPAC		- • •
	Search Library Catalogue	
	Enter search words then click on icon below to start:	
	<u>K</u> eyword <u>T</u> itle <u>S</u> ubject <u>A</u> uthor S <u>e</u> ries <u>B</u> arcode	
	Type of Search: Words anywhere in the field 🗸	
	Limit to Item Type:	
	Limit to Location:	
	Lexile range: From to	
	Level range: From to	
	😰 🕖 🏹 🔌	
	New <u>P</u> ower <u>Y</u> our <u>N</u> ews Bookbag <u>R</u> esource <u>H</u> elp E <u>x</u> it Items Search Details Lists	
	500 2001	kmark library system rright (c) 2013 Dean Hodgson

The Radiobuttons menu:

😰 Bookmark Search						_	- 🗆	×
		Librar	y Catalogi	Je				
	Search for:		-					
					Search			
	Words anywhe	re 🔿 Title 🔿 Subje	ect ⊖Author ⊖Se	eries OBa	arcode			
	Limit search by							
	Type of Search:	Nords anywhere in the field	\sim					
	Limit to Item Type:		~					
	Limit to Location:		~					
	2	From to From to						
	Leverrange.							
	👜 🤞				۱	?	4	
Wizard Search	Collections Most popular	Power Your Search Details	PRC New Lists Items	News E	Bookbag Resource Lists	Help	Exit	
Search	popular	Search Details	Lists items		LISIS			

The *lcon style* and Radiobuttons menus combine the first two screens from the Large Buttons menu into one screen.

Search words are entered into the white box. Clicking on an icon beneath determine which area is searched. If Enter is pressed, a Key Word search is performed.

For the Radiobuttons style, enter the search words, click on an area to place the dot then click on Search.

The same options are available using either style.

Several options can be hidden using Search Controls, allowing the menus to be customized for different situations.

Key Word Searches

🔛 Key	Word Search	—		×
Q	Key word search			
	Type search words below then click on the Search button to start			
		Search		
	Advanced search limiters:			
	Limit to Item Type: Any item type 🗸			
	Limit to Location: Any location			
	Limit to Collection: Any collection ~			
	Level range: From to			
			Menu	J

Key word searches are the simplest type of search and they are powerful.

Key word searches are similar to the word-style search used by Google.

Items are found if the words appear *anywhere* within the Title, Series, Author, Subjects, Call number, Volume, Notes, Contents, Synopsis, ISBN, Lexile, Level or PRC fields.

Just type in the word or words to search for then press <Enter> or click on the Search button.

A list of titles found by the search is then displayed immediately.

Nearest Word Searching – "Fuzzy logic"

Bookmark automatically adjusts words behind-the-scenes so variations are included. Searching for Otters also finds Otter, Reading includes Read. It does not cover Mouse and Mice, however. To avoid confusion, Author names are not adjusted but searched for 'as is'.

Example: Searching for Cats returns the same results as Cat because "Cat" is the stem word for the plural "Cats". Bookmark uses the Potter Stemming algorithm to reduce plural words to their root.

Advanced Key Word Searching: Boolean Searching – And, Or

Search recognizes AND and OR as special commands rather than searchable words. If these appear *between* the other words, they alter how the words are treated by the search.

AND means that both words (on either side of AND) must both be present for an item to be found. The words do not have to be next to each other and they can even be in different fields – they just have to be present somewhere in the data of that record. AND is also the default if it is omitted between words. It *narrows* search results. Word order does not matter. Nor does upper/lower case. The search terms ENERGY AND SOLAR as well as SOLAR ENERGY both give the same results.

OR means *either or.* If *either* word is in an item's data, it is found by the search even if the other word is not present. Example: FOOTBALL OR CRICKET finds everything with either the word Football or the word Cricket present, even if only one of the words is there but not the other.

Advanced Key Word Searching: Truncated Word Searches

The special * (asterisk) character allows "truncated word searching". Words starting with the letters before the asterisk are found. STR* will find all entries having words starting with the letters STR.

Advanced Word Searching: Brackets

Brackets can be used to group words in searches. They are most useful with And or Or are mixed in the same search sentence.

Examples: dogs and (cats or rats)

Advanced Word Searching: Phrases

"Double quote marks" can be put around groups of words to identify a phrase. All cats without the quotes returns many items but "All cats" returns only items with those two words together in that order.

Search Limiting

Sometimes it is necessary to search for certain types of resources - e.g. videos or items in a particular location such as an office.

Searches may be limited by *Item Type* and/or *Location* and/or *Sublocation*.

In addition, Key Word searches can also be limited by Lexile range, Level and/or PRC.

Bookmark also has default search limiting. By default, searches automatically include everything from all item types and locations. However, searches can be *automatically restricted* to exclude certain types, locations and statuses. See *Search Limiting* in Controls / Search Controls.

Users may also have the option of limiting searches to certain item types or locations. The ability to do this can be turned on or off in Controls / Search Controls / Switches. By default, user search limiting is available User selected search limiting overrides the default restriction. If "teacher resources" is restricted (not normally searched) and it is selected from the Location droplist, then results will include items from that location.

A hidden command can also be used to search for everything regardless of automatic restrictions. Type a + symbol at the start of the search. +Space Travel will include all item types and locations even if they are automatically restricted. This hidden command can be offered to users on a need-to-know basis.

Key Word Search				—		×
Key word	search					
Type search word	Is below then click on the Search bu	utton to start				
			Se	earch		
Advanced search lin	iters:					
Limit to Item Type:	Any item type	\sim				
Limit to Location:	Any item type Fiction Junior Fiction	^				
Limit to Collection: Lexile range:	Junior Non-Fiction Non-Fiction Reference					
Level range:	r Teacher Reference Kit multi item/types A4 Map/Chart Big Book Picture Video Tape/DVD Computer Hardware Magazine Boxed Special Collection Kit in a Tube Picture Kit Audio CD ROM Computer Software Archive Collection					
	ltem on Order Picture Fiction Class Sets				Men	u

Lexile and Level Limiting

Key word searching can also be restricted by Lexile values and/or Levels. These are optional and can be hidden in Search Controls.

Lexile range:	From	to
Level range:	From	to

Hiding items from Search in Cataloguing

When items are catalogued, they can be also "hidden" from the search system.

On the AddEdit Items window, remove the tick next to "Visible in Search". It will not be found by a search unless then + symbol is used to prefix the search terms. The item is not hidden from a barcode search.

Also, if the % symbol appears at the beginning of many fields, that data is not included in key word searches. This especially affects Notes, Contents and Synopsis. The contents of these fields, however, is still visible on the item details display.

The ! prefix symbol can be used to hide the contents of a field. If a note is not to be visible on the item details display, prefix it with a ! symbol.

Both % and ! can be together to make data in a cataloguing field both non-searchable and hidden from the display.

Title Searches

Searching based on titles only is similar to Key word but with one extra option: Type of Search.

R Title Search	
🔰 Title Search	
Type your search words below then click on the Search button	o start Search
	Search
Advanced search limiters:	
Type of Search: Words anywhere in the title 🗸 🔽 Use W	izard
Limit to Item Type: Any item type	•
Limit to Location: Any location	•
Limit to Sublocation: Any sublocation	•
Lexile range: From to	
Level range: From to	
	Menu

The Type of Search option list allows searching by

- Words anywhere in the title
- Title begins with

Type of Search offers users two strategies.

The Words anywhere type search is identical to Key word in all aspects, including Boolean terms and stop words, but is restricted to examining the Title field only.

A *Begins with* search returns items that have terms in which the field *starts with what is entered*. Entering SPA returns items in which titles begin with the letters SPA. The asterisk or ? wild card symbols are not used for Begins searches (they are ignored), only word for style.

If the search terms are not found, entries starting with the *nearest matching three beginning letters* are displayed. Begins searches are therefore more tolerant of misspelling than Word style searches. SPAX, for example, returns everything starting with SPA.

A dropdown list in Search Controls is used to set which Type of Search is the default. It is usually Words anywhere.

Lexiles are special. Entering one or a range of lexile values limits the results to that range. To see all titles that have a particular lexile value, enter the value or range and put a * for the title search. All titles in that range are listed. Using a range like 1 to 5000 will list all items with lexiles.

Subject, Author and Series Searches

🔞 Subje	ct Search	[- • •
	Subject Search		
	Type your search words below then click on the Search button to start		
		Search	J
	Advanced search limiters:		
	Type of Search: Words anywhere in the subject ✔ I vse Wizard		
	Limit to Item Type: Any item type		
	Limit to Location: Any location		
	Limit to Sublocation: Any sublocation		
			Menu

Searches made for subject, series and author all operate identically. The same rules and strategies used for Title searches apply as well, however these searches are restricted to just the subjects, or authors or series fields.

The main difference is that these searches first return a list of subject, author or series entries before showing titles.

😰 Search Summary	
Subject search results	
41 entries found	
	*
Earth - photographs from space	
Exploration - space	
International space station	
Manned space flight SEE Space flight	
Outer space	
Space	=
Space (architecture) - study and teaching	
Space (art)	
Space - exploration	
Space - exploration - accidents	
Space - exploration - fiction	
Space - exploration - history	
Space - exploration - study and teaching	
Space - fiction	
Space flight	
Space flight - fiction	
Space flight - history	
Space flight - poetry	
Space flight - problems, exercises, etc	
Space flight SEE ALSO Astronomy	
Space flight to the Moon SEE Space flight	
Share nercention fiction	
List titles All Clear Search	Menu

One or more of those is then selected to view the items.

Clicking on one entry highlights it. List Titles will then list that entry's items.

To view items which have more than one entry, tick boxes.

Cross References: SEE and SEE ALSO

Authority-based searches also offer cross-references, if these are present in the authority list. These are shown above in red and green and contain the words SEE or SEE ALSO.

SEE references direct users to more correct terms. (Green)

SEE ALSO references direct users to related entries. (Red)

In both cases, if selected, the heading which appears after SEE or SEE ALSO is used instead of the heading on the left side.

"Space flight SEE ALSO Astronomy" lists titles with the heading Astronomy.

"Space flight to the Moon SEE Space flight" redirects users to the correct term Space Flight.

Titles Found by Searches

Items found by the search are listed on the "Search Summary" screen.

There are two different presentations available: Columns or Rows. Either can be set as the default in Search Controls and users can switch between.

Column Style Presentation

20 chun	es found			
ltem	Title	Call number	Item type	Status
15465	Attack of the Bandit Cats	F Ger	FIC Fiction	In stock
15586	Cat and Mouse in a Haunted House	F Ger	FIC Fiction	In stock
12505	The Cat That Walked a Week	CLF DeJ	CLF Classic Ficti	In stock
28283	The Collector	CS BF Haw 7/7	CS Class Sets	In stock
28284	The Collector	CS BF Haw 6/7	CS Class Sets	In stock
28285	The Collector	CS BF Haw 5/7	CS Class Sets	In stock
28286	The Collector	CS BF Haw 4/7	CS Class Sets	In stock
28287	The Collector	CS BF Haw 3/7	CS Class Sets	In stock
28288	The Collector	CS BF Haw 2/7	CS Class Sets	In stock
28289	The Collector	CS BF Haw 1/7	CS Class Sets	In stock
6584	John Brown, Rose and the Midnight Cat	BAGKIT 823.3 Wag	BAGKIT Kit in sm	In stock
9106	John Brown, Rose and the Midnight Cat	KIT 823.3 Wag	KIT Kit(multi item/	In stock
9107	John Brown, Rose and the Midnight Cat	KIT 823.3 Wag	KIT Kit(multi item/	In stock
9108	John Brown, Rose and the Midnight Cat	KIT 823.3 Wag	KIT Kit(multi item/	In stock
10743	The King's Cat	BB 428.6 Tar	BB Big Book	In stock
27772	The Literature Base : Feb. 1992, Vol. 3, Issue 1	PER 028.505 Lit	PER Periodical	In stock
11679	The Mouse Butcher	F Kin	FIC Fiction	In stock
10215	Surf's Up, Geronimo!	F Ger	FIC Fiction	In stock
24656	Teacher's Pet	SW 823.3 Gle	SW Computer S	In stock
5338	Trim	CLF Fli	CLF Classic Ficti	In stock

The icon to the left is related to the item type. Item Type Controls is used to match icons with item types. This can be found in Controls and elsewhere.

Each row of items can be highlighted by clicking on it. A double click or highlighting and clicking on the Details button displays details about the item. (See below.)

Clicking on the heading of the column - e.g. Item, Title, Call number, Item type or Status, changes the sorted order of the list. By default the list is sorted alphabetically by title. Click again to reverse the order.

Multiple lines can be highlighted by holding down Shift or Ctrl and clicking. All highlighted items can be added to the bookbag with one click.

Click on the Search button at the bottom to go back to the search entry screen.

Click on the *Menu* button at the bottom to go back to the start menu.

Click on the *Rows* button to change to the Row display format.

Search

Row Style Presentation

	ne se	arch result	5		
44 e	entries fo	ound			Page 1 of 8
	⊗ Details	100 Things You J636.8 PAR 100 Things You Shou	Should Know About Cats & Kittens PARKER, Steve d Know About ; 26	5	ltem type: JNF Junior Non-Ficti Location: Libre Status: In sto Barcode: 212 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
cats have teperger syndrome	∳ <u>Details</u>	All Cats have As 616.85 Hoo	berger syndrome HOOPMANN, Kathy		ttem type: NF Non-Ficti Location: Libra Status: In sto Barcode: 214 Add to Bookbag
	etails	Attack of the bar F STI Geronimo Stilton ; 8	dit cats Geronimo Stilton.		ltem type: FIC Ficti Location: Libra Status: In sto Barcode: 154 Add to Bookbag
	⊗ <u>Details</u>	Big Cats J599.75 Wal Dk Eye Wonder	WALKER, Sarah		ltem type: JNF Junior Non-Ficti Location: Libra Status: In sto Barcode: 225 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
Big Cats	⊘ Details	Big Cats 599.75 Hug Killer Nature!	HUGGINS-COOPER, Lynn		ltem type: NF Non-Ficti Location: Libra Status: In sto Barcode: 256 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
BIG LATS	⊘ Details	Big Cats 599.755 Ham Xtreme Predators	HAMILTON, Sue L.		ttem type: NF Non-Ficti Location: Libra Status: In sto Barcode: 305 Add to Bookbag

The Row style presentation shows more details about each item – including a graphic image of its cover if available – but no more than 6 or 9 items can be displayed on a screen (depending on screen size). There are also a few more action options, too.

Clicking on the title or cover image opens details about the item.

Click on the oval arrows at the bottom to go to the next page or previous page, or the start or end of the entire list.

Columns changes to the Column style presentation.

Bookbag accesses the Bookbag feature. (See below.)

The Add to Bookbag link adds the item to the Bookbag.

Sort opens a window which allows the order of the list to be changed.



Special hot key - F10.

For both the Column and Rows display, the F10 key provides a function that allows library staff to generate a list of the items found showing selected fields. This is the same list as found in Reports / Catalogue Reports / Choose Fields.

😰 Choose fields	
Select fiel	ds to be listed
Report title: List of Cats items showing	g lexiles
Fields:	Selected fields:
Number ^	Number Title
Series	Lexile
Author Subjects	
Call number	
ISBN	
Publisher Place	
Year	
GMD	
Statement of responsiblity Edition	
Physical description	
Volume	
Serial number Subtitle	
Notes	
Contents	
Synopsis Collection	
Lexile 🗸	
	Remove
	OK Cancel

Click on left-side entries to indicate fields to be shown in the report. Each field appears as a column.

e Edit	Format Report		
ist of Ca	ts items showing lexiles		
Number	Title 🔺	Lexile	
21313	100 Things you Should Know About Big Cats		
21243	100 Things You Should Know About Cats & Kittens		
29626	The Adventures of Mrs Pepperpot		
32857	Alby and the Cat		
21464	All Cats have Asperger syndrome		
834	The Amazing Maurice and his Educated Rodents		
26	The amazing story of Adolphus Tips /	390	
828	The amazing story of Adolphus Tips /		
527	Angus And The Cat		
8034	The animal book : a visual encyclopedia of life on Earth		
32283	Animation		
7150	Aristotle		
8330	Art projects from around the world; Grades 1-3		
5465	Attack of the Bandit Cats		
3125	Atticus Claw Breaks the Law : Book 1 - Atticus Claw		
8629	Atticus Claw goes ashore : Book 4 - Atticus Claw		
35169	Atticus Claw learns to draw : Book 5 - Atticus Claw		
34368	Atticus Claw lends a paw : Book 3 - Atticus Claw		
33067	Atticus Claw Settles the Score : Book 2 - Atticus Claw		
23306	Ballet Kitty		
14245	Big Cat Dreaming		
33263	Big Cat, Little Cat		

The window acts exactly like the Reports windows. Even double-clicking on a row opens an AddEdit items screen.

Search

Item Details

Selecting an item from the list opens a popup window showing all the cataloguing and copy information about the item.

The top section shows the cataloguing details of the item selected. It changes depending on whether the item has a Synopsis or not. If it does, that is displayed along with abbreviated cataloguing details.

Allack of I	the Bandit Cats				
Item number Author(s): Series:	 15465 Barcode I14 STILTON, Geronimo Geronimo Stilton 				Geromino Stilten
Call number:					BANDIT CATS
Subjects:	Mice - fiction Adventure stories Humorous stories				
Publishing: ISBN:	New York: Scholastic 0439559707	c, 2004			TOP2
PRC:	3-5				
1 сору					
1 copy Number	Location	Status	Call number	Current or Previous Borrower	Due Date
	Location Staffroom	Status 1 - Available	Call number F Ger *	Current or Previous Borrower Jake SWEENEY (6MB)	Due Date

Click on More to see all details in a popup window.

Item details		
All Cats have A	Asperger syndrome	
Author(s):	HOOPMANN, Kathy	,
	616.85 Hoo *	
Subjects:	Asperger's syndrome	
	Cats - habits and behaviour Cats - pictorial works	
	Book week shortlist 2007	
Publishing:	London, U.K.: Jessica Kingsley, 2006	
ISBN:	1843104814	
Supplier:	P&P	
PRC:	3-5	
Level:	9-12	
Item number:	21464	
Barcode:	11413214646	
	1 Available	
	Non-Fiction	
Location:	Library	
Purchased:	09/05/2007	
Accessioned:	09/05/2007	
Total loans:	5	
		ОК

If a book cover image is displayed, click on it to open a window showing an enlargement.

Search

A scrollable list of all copies of the title is displayed at the bottom. The current or previous borrower is not displayed if the *Display the last borrower in Item Details* switch in Search Controls is not ticked. If this information is hidden and needs to be viewed, click on the Borrower button at the bottom and enter the borrower info password or the main password.

Reserve allows making a reservation against the title.

Note: reservations are only allowed if Search is running in a "writable state". It automatically detects this. If it is read-only the Reserve button is not displayed.

The *Reviews* button opens the book reviews window. See the *Book Reviews* section later in this manual for more details.

Power Search

😭 Power Search	
Power Search Power Search can be used to narrow searches by checking more than one area at a time.	
Call number 526 -Cha	ose-
-Choose-	iose- 🔻
-Choose-	105ê- -
-Choose-	
Limit to Item Type: Any item type	
Limit to Location: Any location	
Level range: From to	
Start Search Clear	
	Menu

A Power Search can be used for more advanced searches. It allows up to four different fields to be tested at the same time.

Power Search also provides other fields to be searched.

Items are found containing the data entered in the specified fields.

A "link" must be used to connect each search. This can be and, or or but not.

Wizard Search

🥵 Wizard search	-	
Wizard Search		
Type search words below then click on the Search button to start		
abc	Search)
The ABC Bedtime Story	1	J
The ABC Book of Australian Children's Illustrators		
The ABC Book of Australian Poetry The ABC Book of Christmas : the Birth of Jesus		
The ABC Book of Gardening for Kids		
The ABC Book of Musical Instruments The ABC book of seasons		
The ADC book of seasons		
Search field:		
Type of Search: Words anywhere in the title \sim		
Advanced search limiters:		
Limit to Item Type: Any item type ~		
Limit to Location: Any location \checkmark		
Limit to Collection: Any collection ~		
		Menu

A Wizard Search can make some searches easier.

As each letter is typed, a list of available entries is displayed beneath. A minimum of 3 letters must be entered to see a list.

Click on an entry then Search.

Note: Wizard searches are also available for Title, Series, Author and Subject searches if the Switches checkbox "Use helper wizard" is ticked.

Websites, Weblinks and Shortcuts

Bookmark allows cataloguing electronic resources such as websites, weblinks, ebooks, documents and other resources available on the local network or Internet.

See the Cataloguing document for details on how to catalogue these resources.

Search allows users to *link directly* to catalogued websites and electronic resources. Correct item types and icons help users identifies these.

If an item has a yellow W icon next to it, it is a website.

🕵 Search Summary		_ 0 🔀
Key wo 273 entries	rd search results	Page 10 of 46
Details	Deep Water FOR FORRESTAL, Elaine Cambervell, Vic.: Penguin, 2003	Item type: F Fiction Location: Novel Status: Available Barcode: 14006 Add to Bookbag
Details	Dominion je napi Doge	Item type: VID Videorecording Location: VCR/DV/D/SW Status: Available Barcode: 9961 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
Details	Dog breeds	Item type: WL Weblink Location: Weblink Status: Cannot be borrowed or returned Barcode: 16009 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
Details	A Dog Called Bear MUR MURRAY, Martine ; DUBUC, Franck ; PARTRIDGE, Franc Milsons Point, N.S.W.: Random	ltem type: F Fiction Location: Picture Book Status: Available Barcode: 9545 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
Details	Dog Den Mystery ODG ODGERS, Darrel ; ODGERS, Sally Lindfield, N.S.W: Scholastic, 2005	Item type: F Fiction Location: Novel Status: Available Barcode: 3127 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
Detais	Dog Food 745.59 FRE FREYMANN, Saxton New York: Scholastic, 2002	Item type: NF Non-Fiction Location: Non Fiction Status: Available Barcode: 12523 <u>Add to Bookbag</u>
Print So	rt Columns Bookbag (0)	Search Menu

To link to the website or electronic resource, click on the title and view Details first.

Subjects:	Dogs			
URL: Other:	http://www.dogbrowww.dogbrowww.dogbrowww.dogbrowww.dogbrowww.dogbrowww.dogbrowww.dogbrowww.dogbrowww.dogbrowww	eedinfo.com/abc.htm		
Status:	13 WL Weblin	prrowed or returned		
Accessio Total loan	ned: 06/12/2010 Is: 0			
Notes:		es a list of dog breeds. Eac scription and other features	h breed has a photograph, characteri	stics,
Notes: L copy Barcode			h breed has a photograph, characteri Current or Previous Borrower	Stics,
1 сору	temperament de	scription and other features		

To open the website or weblink, click on the *Open Website* button. This opens the computer's browser and links directly to the website.

Search

If the item is a shortcut, such as an ebook, click on the Open Shortcut button.

m Details				— ×
Nova / S	Samuel R. Delany.			
Series: Call numb Publishing ISBN: More				nova samuelr. delany
the cost of most nee sun in ord cobbling t interested actually fu manner of	of transportation is the most ded for space travel, Lorq der to obtain seven tons of together an alluring crew th d in the ancient art of writin ueled by a private revenge	t important factor of the 3 von Ray is plenty willing to it. The potential for profit hat includes a gypsy mus g a novel. What the crew so consuming that he?!! is a wise and witty classi	rs from end to end, it stands to reason tha 32nd century. And since Illyrion is the elen to fly through the core of a recently implod is so great that Lorq has little difficulty ician and a moon-obsessed scholar doesn?t know, though, is that Lorq?s que stop at nothing to achieve it. In the grande c that casts a fascinating new light on so	est is est
1 copy Barcode	Location	Status	Current or Previous Borrower	Due Date
719	2 - Novel	1 - Available	Survey of They busy bollower	Due Date
	Reviews Open show	tcut Print Add	to Bookbag	Close

A shortcut can be any electronic resource available to the computer. It can be an ebook, a word document, a spreadsheet, a powerpoint presentation, a CD or DVD, an animation, any executable file.



If the item's URL contains the term "goodreds", it is assumed to be a link to a Goodreads entry for the book. The button at the bottom then says "Goodreads" instead of Website.

em Details					
Ringwor	ld / by Larry Niven				
Author(s): Call numb Series: Publishing Descriptio ISBN: URL: Media typ Content ty Carrier typ Item numb Barcode: Status: Item type: Location:	ber: F NIV Known Space Ballantine Books, 197 288 p. 9780575077027 http://www.goodreads be: Book /pe: text pe: other ber: 3 I1413000039 1 Available 1 FIC Fiction	70 s.com/author/show/125	34.Larry_Niven	E	BINGWORLD LARIY NIVEN
1 сору					
	Location	Status			Due Date
3	1 - Library	1 - Available			

Further, if the author has a website and it has been entered into the Author Authority List in Cataloguing, the button "Author website" appears offering a link to that website.

A Genre icon can appear in this display beneath the cover image.

Book Reviews

Two settings in Search Controls Switches allow the Book Reviews feature to be available or inactive. Note: Review Controls information can be found in the Controls document.

✓ Read Book Reviews
 ✓ Write Book Reviews

The first allows users to read reviews but not write any. The second allows writing of reviews as well.

Note: writing reviews also depends on the user's computer logon permissions. If the user has readonly access, then writing reviews is automatically blocked even if this switch is set. Read-write access is required to write reviews, make reservations and any other activity involving saving data.

When a search is performed, any items that already have a review are marked. In the Row presentation format, the link <u>Review</u> appears to the left of the title.

	🥵 Search S	ummary				
	9	Key wo	rd search ro	esults		
\mathbf{N}	2	27 entries f	ound			Page 5 of 5
	STAR 'GIRL	etails	BF Par	: Book 4 - Star girl PARK, Louise Ice One Planet At A Time		Item type: BF Bridging Fiction Location: Library Status: In stock Barcode: 28848 Add to Bookbag
		Details	BF Par	: Book 3 - Star girl PARK, Louise Ice One Planet At A Time		ltem type: BF Bridging Fiction Location: Library Status: In stock Barcode: 28847 Add to Bookbag
		Details Review	Zathura : A Spac JF Van	e Adventure VAN ALLSBURG, Chris		Item type: JF Junior Fiction Location: Library Status: In stock Barcode: 10894 Add to Bookbag
	Print	t <u>S</u> or	t <u>C</u> olumns <u>I</u>	<u>3</u> ookbag (0)	\mathbf{K}	Search Menu

Click on the <u>Review</u> link to read.

In Column format, a review is identified by a * symbol next to the item number.

	9	Key v	vord search results			
		27 entrie	es found			
		ltem	Title	Call number	Item type	Status
	٠	29229	George and the Big Bang	F Haw	FIC Fiction	31/10/2013
		27467	The Great Space Race	F Mow	FIC Fiction	In stock
		15948	Halfway Across the Galaxy and Turn Left	F Kle	FIC Fiction	In stock
		5230	In Search of the Time & Space Machine : Book 1 - Max	F Abe	FIC Fiction	In stock
	٠	21343	Moon Man	F Don	FIC Fiction	In stock
	-	25326	Moon Quest	F Cho	FIC Fiction	In stock
		28850	New Girl : Book 1 - Star girl	BF Par	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock
	٠	28849	Odd One Out : Book 2 - Star girl	BF Par	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock
	٠	12261	The Outer Space Spy	BF BER	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock
		22255	The Petrifying Problem with Princess Petronella	F Mor	FIC Fiction	In stock
		6215	Shipborn	F Fre	FIC Fiction	In stock
	-	25062	The Shocking Trouble on the Planet of Shobble	F Mor	FIC Fiction	In stock
		20785	Space and Beyond (No. 3)	F Cho	FIC Fiction	In stock
	٠	32138	Space Rescue : Book 7 : I, Hero	BF Cho	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock
		14275	Space Travellers	JF WIL	JF Junior Fiction	In stock
V	٠	26903	Stanley in Space	BF Bro	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock
1		18211	Starwalkers Explorers of the Unknown	F BUR	FIC Fiction	In stock
١		25638	Tethan Battle Adventure : Book 2 - Star Wars Decide Yo	F Cho	FIC Fiction	In stock
		30553	Thea Stilton and the Star Castaways	F Ger	FIC Fiction	In stock
	۰	28848	Three's a Crowd : Book 4 - Star girl	BF Par	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock
	•	28847	Winning Moves : Book 3 - Star girl	BF Par	BF Bridging Fiction	In stock
	* 🧇	10894	Zathura : A Space Adventure	JF Van	JF Junior Fiction	In stock

Open an item's details window to access Book Reviews.

Author(s): Call numb Subjects:	er: JF Van	ction	
Publishing ISBN: Cost: Other:		oughton Mifflin, 2002	
Status:	per: 10894 1 In stock 2 JF Junior Fic 1 Library	tion	
Accession Total loans	ned: 06/03/2006 s: 20		
	s: 20		·
Total loans	s: 20	Status	
Copy 1 rev Barcode	s: 20 riew	Status 1 - In stock	▼ Due Date

To read a review, click on the *Reviews* button.



If there are other reviews, use the oval arrows to scroll through.

Reviews	×
You Ate That?	
reviewed by Jack FOUNTAIN on 02/09/2009	
Review 2 of 3	$\bigcirc \bigcirc$
It tells you all about the interesting and wacky things that some people eat, even some we eat without knowing.	
I rated this book EXCELLENT	
Write	Close

Note: only reviews that are approved can be viewed. See Review Controls later.

Click on the Write button to create a new review.



Enter the borrower's number or barcode. If the borrower is not allowed to write a review, the following appears:



If the borrower is permitted, the window changes to allow writing the review.

Note: if the user's computer is set to read only mode, reviews cannot be written, only read.



Click on OK to save the review.

Search

Bookbag and Resource lists

The Bookbag is a temporary list of items collected by a user from their searches.

A Resource List is a more permanent list and is created from the Bookbag.

Using the Bookbag

Items found in searches can be placed into a Bookbag. In Row format, this is done by clicking on the Add to Bookbag link next to each title. In Column format, an item's details must be displayed before Add to Bookbag can be used.

Items from different searches can be collected into a single Bookbag.

To view what has been collected, click on the Bookbag icon on the Search menu or the Bookbag button on the bottom of the titles list screen.

The Bookbag is restricted to the computer on which it is made. Shifting to another computer will not list the same Bookbag contents. The list is volatile and will disappear after 20 minutes if there has been no activity on it. It will also disappear if the user closes Search.

😻 Bool	bag		_ 0 _		
1	Bookbag				
	5 items in this bookbag				
	Item Title	Author	Call number		
	22736 Adrift in Space	ODGERS, Sally~LIN, Matthew	GF Out		
	33142 Galaxies	STILLE, Darlene R.	523.112 Sti		
	34003 $$ How do you Burp in Space? and other tips every Space Tou		629.45 Goo		
	26057 Love Space	REGAN, Lisa~SAUNDERS, Mike	J523.1 Reg		
	33273 Lego Man in Space : a true story	SHAUGHNESSY, Mara	JF Sha		
Det	ails <u>R</u> emove entry Create/Edit <u>R</u> esource Lists	Print Import Expor	t Clear All Close		

The Bookbag can be hidden by making the menu button invisible in Search Controls. Controls also switches on or off Bookmark import and export.

The bookbag can be sorted by clicking on the field heading at the top of the grid.

To see an item's details, double click or highlight and click on the *Details* button.

Search

Remove entry can be used to remove a highlighted entry from the list.

Clear all empties the entire Bookbag.

Print prints out the contents of the grid.

Export saves the list as a tab-delimited text file suitable for loading into Word or Excel. The file can be saved anywhere – e.g. a USB flash drive.

Import a list to the bookbag will add to anything already listed on the screen based on the item numbers or barcodes in a text file. If there is other information, it is ignored. This file can be a list of scanned barcodes or exported from another Bookbag or elsewhere in Bookmark.

Resource lists

Resource Lists are a more permanent type of Bookmark. Borrowers may have one or more resource list.

Items collected into a Bookmark can be transferred into a Resource List. To do this, click on *Create/Edit Resource List* inside the Bookbag.

Note: this option only appears if the Resource Lists buttons ticked as visible in Search Controls.

A new Resource List can be created or an existing list can be accessed.

👖 Open a Resource List	— ×-
Choose resource list to open:	
Create a new list	-
Or	
To create a new list or use an existing l list's name below:	st, enter the
OK Cancel]

To open an existing list, use the dropdown list.

To create a new list, type in a name that will appear in the droplist, not the name which may be displayed publically. It is also the name which appears in Manage Resource Lists in Search Controls. The name always appears as upper case. Consider it a "filling name".

Note: Resource Lists can also be created in Controls / Resource Lists using a different procedure without requiring a Bookbag.



Click on Yes to create the new list.

Next, enter the user's barcode or number and then a password which will be used to access the list in future.

Resource lists		×
List name:	SPACE LIST	
Your barcode:		
	OK Cancel	

If the password is ever forgotten, the librarian can use Bookmark's main password to access the list to find the password or change it to a new one in Manage Resource lists in Search Controls.

IMPORTANT! Contents of the Bookbag are not automatically transferred into the opened Booklist. Click on the *Add from Bookbag* button to do this

Resource list □ □ ■					
(TTTT	List: SPACE LIST			Enter a List Title below to make this list Public so others can view it:	
uw				en Oeren Lintte urbiek ennen eren erdet	
	o item		Check this box to make this list an Open List to which anyone		
	Item		Author		Call number
		Adrift in Space		5, Sally~LIN, Matthew	GF Out
		Astronaut : Living in Space		Kate~DENNIS, Peter	J 629.45 Hay
		Galaxies		Darlene R.	523.112 Sti
		How do you Burp in Space? and other tips every Space Tou		AN, Susan E.	629.45 Goo
		Love Space		isa~SAUNDERS, Mike	J523.1 Reg
	33273	Lego Man in Space : a true story	SHAUGH	NESSY, Mara	JF Sha
Deta	ails	Remove entry	Ē	<u>Print</u> <u>Import</u> <u>E</u> xp	Save & Close

Editing Resource Lists

Go to the Bookbag and open an existing list. The correct borrower number/barcode and password must be entered in order to access the list unless it is an Open list.

📓 Open a Resource List 🛛 🛛 🔀
Choose resource list to open:
Create a new list
Create a new list BALLOONS Public COWS Private DOGS Open ELEPHANTS Public MARION'S LIST Private
OK Cancel

There are three types of resource lists:

Private

Private lists are the default type. They require a borrower number or barcode and password to be accessed. Private lists are not visible in the public Resource Lists button on the Search menu.

Public

A public list is available for others to view via the Resource Lists button on the Search menu.

To make a list public, give it a title then save.

A public list cannot be changed by anyone other than its owner.

Open

The Open Resource List is one which must be created by an authorized borrower but once created can be viewed and amended by anyone from a Bookbag containing items. Items can only be deleted by the originator of the list or the librarian in Manage resource lists in Search Controls but anyone can add to the list.

To make this list public, enter a List Title below:	
Check this box to make this an Open list to which a	nyone can add

Open Lists do not require a password.

Open lists can only be added to. Removing entries must be done in Manage Resource Lists.